
Question System: Rostering

For each of the staff group categories:
Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS Admin and 

Clerical

1 Does you Trust use an E-Rostering provider? (Yes/No)

4 How many licenses is your contract for?

Question System:  Bank

For each of the staff group categories:
Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS Admin and 

Clerical

7 If outsourced, what is the name of this company?

8 What was the start date for the contract with this outsourced provider? (dd/mm/yyyy)

9  What is the expiry date for the contract with this outsourced provider? (dd/mm/yyyy)

Digital technology/software - VSM provider

For each of the staff group categories:
Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS Admin and 

Clerical

10
Does your organistion use digital technology/software to manage it's staff bank? 

(YES/NO)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Yes

12

The Trust has reviewed question 13 of your request for information under the Freedom 

of Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 2

What is the contract expiry date for the provider you currently use for your Digital 

staff bank? (dd/mm/yyyy)

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2023-09/ANON%20Response%20-

%20FOI%20DA4918.pdf

The Trust has reviewed question 11 of your request for information under the Freedom 

of Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 2

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2022-09/ANON%20Response%20-

%20FOI%20DA4217.pdf

If the response was YES to question 1, what is the name of your digital staff bank 

technology (e.g. Allocate, Patchwork, Locum's Nest)?

The Trust has reviewed question 12 of your request for information under the Freedom 

of Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 7

What was the contract start date for the provider you currently use for your Digital 

staff bank? (dd/mm/yyyy)

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2022-01/anon_response_-_foi_da3772.pdf

13

11

Yes

The Trust has reviewed question 2 of your request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here:

Question 1

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2023-09/ANON%20Response%20-

%20FOI%20DA4918.pdf

What is the name of your current E-Rostering provider?

What is the contract start date for your e-rostering software? (dd/mm/yyyy)

What is the contract end date for your e-rostering software? (dd/mm/yyyy)

The Trust has reviewed question 3 of your request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 7

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2022-01/anon_response_-_foi_da3772.pdf

The Trust has reviewed question 5 of your request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 2:

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2023-09/ANON%20Response%20-

%20FOI%20DA4918.pdf

7850

The Trust has reviewed question 6 of your request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act (FOI) 2000. 

Section 21(1) of the FOI Act states:

(1)Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 

section 1 is exempt information.

The information requested is accessible here: 

Question 4

 Do you have an in-house temporary staffing team to manage your bank OR is 

this outsourced to a company? (In-house/Outsourced)

https://www.elft.nhs.uk/sites/default/files/2022-09/ANON%20Response%20-

%20FOI%20DA4217.pdf

Not Applicable

FOI DA5450
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